
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject:

jamesmeaney@nalcorenergy.com 
Monday, September 23,2013 10:19 PM 
petermadden@lowerchurchillproject.ca 
Lance Clarke; Paul Harrington 
Re: Rey

Oh I know...like I said, a few cards shy....

tDWER  1IJJlOilU PJI1arar

James Meaney, CFA 
General Manager Finance 
Nalcor Energy - Lower Churchill Project 
t. 709 737-4860 c. 709 727-5283 f. 709 737-1901 

e. JamesMeaney@nalcorenergy.com 
w. nalcorenergy.com 
1.888.576.5454

~na~ .gr

You owe it to yourself, and your family, to make it home safely every day. What have you done today so that nobody gets hurt?

Peter Madden---09/23/2013 10:12:35 PM---I note that he specifically mentioned the site geology. We recently provided the 
north spur technica

From: Peter Madden/NLHydro

To: James Meaney/NLHydro@NLHYDRO, Lance Clarke/NLHydro@NLHydro, Paul Harrington/NLHydro@NLHydro

Date: 09/23/2013 10: 12 PM

Subject: Re: Rey

I note that he specifically mentioned the site geology. We recently provided the north spur technical specs, 2013 geotech 
report, and prelim stabilization drawings.

This Email was sent from a Blackberry wireless handheld. The Email, including attachments, is confidential and 
proprietary. If you are not the intended recipient, any redistribution or copying of this message is prohibited. If you have 
received this Email in error, please notify us immediately by return Email, and delete this Email message.

James Meaney---09/23/2013 09:59 PM NDT---See email thread below below...the good news is Cassels also seem to 
realize Rey is few cards shy an
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From: James Meaney
To: Lance Clarke; Peter Madden; Paul Harrington
Cc:

Date: 09/23/2013 09:59 PM NDT

Subject: Rey

See email thread below below...the good news is Cassels also seem to realize Rey is few cards shy and will try 
to keep him on track

~.......l , nalco. r '\r ene'9Y 
tOWES/' Ch1.JRLffllI. P.!ItlIE1.J

James Meaney, CFA 
General Manager Finance 
Nalcor Energy - Lower Churchill Project 
t. 709 737-4860 c. 709 727-5283 f. 709 737-1901 

e. JamesMeaney@nalcorenergy.com 
w. nalcorenergy.com 
1.888.576.5454

You owe it to yourself, and your family, to make it home safely every day. What have you done today so that nobody gets hurt?

----- Forwarded by James Meaney/NLHydro on 09/2312013 09:57 PM -----

From: "Manzer, Alison" <amanzer@casselsbrock.com>

To: "JamesMeaney@nalcorenergy.com" <JamesMeaney@nalcorenergy.com>, "Abudulai, Suhuyini" 
<sabudulai@casselsbrock.com>

Cc: "Newman, Charles" <CNewman@CasselsBrock.com>

Date: 09/23/2013 06:20 PM

Subject: RE: LCRP - Emails re: 0/5 Items [IWOV-LegaI.FID1640195]

Thanks trying to take the Rey pain away as best we can!!

lison Manzer 
Direct: 416 869 5469' Fax: 416 350 6938' amanzer@casselsbrock.com 
2100 Scotia Plaza, 40 King Street West, Toronto, Ontario, Canada M5H 3C2 

.casselsbrock.com

From: JamesMeaney@nalcorenergy.com [mailto:JamesMeaney@nalcorenergy.com] 
Sent: Monday, September 23,20134:32 PM
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To: Manzer, Alison; Abudulai, Suhuyini 
Cc: Newman, Charles 
Subject: Re: LCRP - Emails re: 0/5 Items [IWOV-LegaI.FID1640195]

Emails such as the one I sent to Suhuyini on 9/18 represent my attempt to keep you in the loop on what 
documents/responses MWH have been provided, but let me check with folks from the LCP Project team about 
how we might be able to give you more direct access to what's going into Aconex.

This Email was sent from a Blackberry wireless handheld. The Email, including attachments, is confidential and 
proprietary. If you are not the intended recipient, any redistribution or copying of this message is prohibited. If 
you have received this Email in error, please notify us immediately by return Email, and delete this Email 
message.

From: "Manzer, Alison" [amanzer@casselsbrockcom] 
Sent: 09/23/2013 08:27 PM GMT 
To: James Meaney; "Abudulai, Suhuyini" <sabudulai@casselsbrockcom> 
Cc: "Newman, Charles" <CNewman@CasselsBrockcom> 
Subject: RE: LCRP - Emails re: O/S Items [IWOV-Lega1.FIDI640195]

Could you somehow ensure we know what is posted to their site - we cannot assist in control and organization without 
that - as we discussed. Clearly they are not responding to our lists -maybe we could have access to their site?

lison Manzer 
Direct: 416 869 5469 . Fax: 416 350 6938 . amanzer@casselsbrock.com 
2100 Scotia Plaza, 40 King Street West, Toronto, Ontario, Canada M5H 3C2 

.casselsbrock.com

From: JamesMeaney@nalcorenergy.com [mailto:JamesMeaney@nalcorenergy.com] 
Sent: Monday, September 23,2013 4:24 PM 
To: Abudulai, Suhuyini 
Cc: Manzer, Alison; Newman, Charles 
Subject: Re: LCRP - Emails re: 0/5 Items [IWOV-LegaI.FID1656038]

Hi Folks 
Over the past few weeks a number of responses/documents have been sent/posted for MWH for review. In my email to Suhuyini on 
9/18 (which Rey was cc:ed on) I noted updates on 26 items from the o/s checklist. Based on this, I am somewhat surprised to see the 
statement below that he doesn't think much progress has been made. From my perspective, there are a significant number of items 
from the list that are now in MWH's court. Perhaps you could follow up with Rey to clarify his comment. 
Thanks 
Jim

This Email was sent from a Blackberry wireless handheld. The Email, including attachments, is confidential and proprietary. If you 
are not the intended recipient, any redistribution or copying of this message is prohibited. If you have received this Email in error, 
please notify us immediately by return Email, and delete this Email message.

From: Reynold Hokenson [Reynold.A.Hokenson@mwhgloba1.com] 
Sent: 09/23/2013 05:59 PM GMT 
To: "Abudulai, Suhuyini" <sabudulai@casselsbrockcom> 
Cc: "Manzer, Alison" <amanzer@casselsbrockcom>; "Newman, Charles" <CNewman@CasselsBrockcom>; James Meaney; 

Celeste Christensen <Celeste.J.Christensen@mwhgloba1.com>; Mary Edwards <Mary.Edwards@mwhgloba1.com>; Nalcor Energy IE 
& O&M <sm-am-ca-IE-OM-Nalcor@us.mwhgloba1.com>; James Loucks <James.L.Loucks@mwhgloba1.com>; Blaise Mitsutama
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<Chiemi.B.Mitsutama@mwhgloba1.com>; Richard Howell <Richard. W.Howell@mwhgloba1.com> 
Subject: RE: LCRP - Emails re: O/S Items [IWOV-Lega1.FID1656038]

Sorry, but I am trying to get ready for the Emera meeting tomorrow and catching up on the numerous items that need 
to be attended to with Nalcor issues.

I have asked Blaise to give me a call; she is also tracking our progress. Once I find out from her as to where she is on the 

IE's Report, I may be able to furnish some information for you to include to update your tracking report. Since Celeste, 
who also has been printing off items sent by Nalcor has indicated that not much has really come in, I do not think much 

progress has been made. I was expecting considerable information on the specific geology of the site to arrive; none has 
to aid in the field viewing either.

I will let you know what I learned after talking with Blaise.

Regards,

Rey

September 23, 2013

From: Abudulai, Suhuyini [mailto:sabudulai@casselsbrock.com] 
Sent: Monday, September 23,2013 10:36 AM 
To: Reynold Hokenson 
Cc: Manzer, Alison; Newman, Charles; JamesMeaney@nalcorenergy.com 
Subject: LCRP - Emails re: 0/5 Items [IWOV-Legal.FID1656038]

Rey,

Further to the email correspondence of this morning, we are updating the Outstanding Items List and we will be 
circulating it later this afternoon. As discussed, it is with this list that we can identify information and deliveries that the 
IE requires and Nalcor can advise as to status of these items. The email correspondence sent today will be reflected in 
the updated list and we that the IE review and provide us (i.e. please send the mark up to me) with comments so we can 
ensure that you have received the information requested.

Thanks,

Suhuyini

Suhuyini Abudulai 
Direct: 416 642 7452. Fax: 6472597952. sabudulai@casselsbrock.com 
2100 Scotia Plaza, 40 King Street West, Toronto, Ontario, Canada M5H 3C2 

.casselsbrock.com

From: Reynold Hokenson [mailto:Reynold.A.Hokenson@mwhglobal.com] 
Sent: Monday, September 23,2013 1:25 PM 
To: JamesMeaney@nalcorenergy.com 
Cc: Abudulai, Suhuyini; Newman, Charles; Newman, Charles; Celeste Christensen; 
PeterMadden@lowerchurchillproject.ca; Blaise Mitsutama; Ron Krohn 
Subject: RE: Reference - ABB Excitation System (#10 from 0/5 Item List)

Hi James,

I requested a number and you sent me a list that I had before. I need confirmation on the number that I have given in 
the table (Table 3-2) is correct.
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HOW MANY STATIC EXCITATION SYSTEMS HAS ABB MANUFACTURED FOR HYDRO GENERATORS AS THE SAME SIZE 

RANGE AS MF?

IS IT 25 AS I FOUND, OR IS IT MORE? PLEASE CONFIRM THAT 25 IS THE CORRECT NUMBER TO USE IN THE TABLE. See 
Table 3-2 

, page 15, of the IE's Report, Item no. 4 within the table.

Regards,

Rey

September 23, 2013

From: JamesMeaney@nalcorenergy.com [mailto:JamesMeaney@nalcorenergy.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, September 18, 2013 2:39 PM 
To: Reynold Hokenson 
Cc: Abudulai, Suhuyini; Newman, Charles; Newman, Charles; Celeste Christensen; PeterMadden@lowerchurchillproject.ca 
Subject: Fw: Reference - ABB Excitation System (#10 from 0/5 Item List)

~
James Meaney, CFA 
General Manager Finance 

I Nalcor Energy - Lower Churchill Project 
n a. co r t. 709 737-4860 c. 709 727-5283 f. 709 737-1901 

e f1 erg!J e. JamesMeaney@nalcorenergy.com 
tOWER 0tIJJ1CHJlt. ~tl1aT 

W. nalcorenergy.com 
1.888.576.5454

You owe it to yourself, and your family, to make it home safely every day. What have you done today so that nobody gets hurt? 
----- Forwarded by James Meaney/NLHydro on 09/18/2013 07:07 PM -----

From: 
To: 
Date: 

Subject:

Peter Madden/NLHydro 
James Meaney/NLHydro@NLHYDRO 
09/18/201302:55 PM 

Fw: Reference - ABB Excitation System

Peter Madden, MASc, MBA 
Regulatory Compliance Lead (Muskrat Falls and LTA) 
PROJECT DELIVERY TEAM 

Lower Churchill Project 
t.709.737.4972 c.709.725.3044 

e. PeterMadden@lowerchurchillproject.ca 
w. muskratfalls.nalcorenergy.com

You owe it to yourself, and your family, to make it home safely every day. What have you done today so that nobody gets hurt? 
----- Forwarded by Peter Madden/NLHydro on 09/18/201302:55 PM -----

From: Robert Besaw/NLHydro 
To: Peter Madden/NLHydro@NLHYDRO,
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Cc: 
Date: 

Subject:

"Over, Ed" <Ed.Over@snclavalin.com>, Frank Giliespie/NLHydro@NLHYDRO 
07/18/201307:44 AM 

Reference - ABB Excitation System

lender's Engineer asked for a reference for ABB excitation system. See attachment.

Those systems are recognized world wide as being the best. It is Hydro Quebec's No 1 preference.

Robert Besaw 
Mechanical Lead 

PROJECT DELIVERY TEAM 

Lower Churchill Project 
t. 709 737-1847 c. 709 693-8728 f. 709 737-1985 

e. RobertBesaw@lowerchurchillproject.ca 
w. muskratfalls.nalcorenergy.com

You owe it to yourself, and your family, to make it home safely every day. What have you done today so that nobody gets hurt?

This message, including any attachments, is privileged and may contain confidential information intended only 
for the person(s) named above. Any other distribution, copying or disclosure is strictly prohibited. 
Communication by email isnotasecuremediumand.aspartofthetransmissionprocess.this message may be 
copied to servers operated by third parties while in transit. Unless you advise us to the contrary, by accepting 
communications that may contain your personal information from us via email, you are deemed to provide your 
consent to our transmission of the contents of this message in this manner. If you are not the intended recipient 
or have received this message in error, please notify us immediately by reply email and permanently delete the 
original transmission from us, including any attachments, without making a copy.
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